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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 5:08 pm

To: WANG Peter; CHAN Sam; LKK Valuation: Admin A
Cc: HO Vincent

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH3675K

Dear Peter,

The market value for SKH 3675K is $ 57K (est) as at December 2019.

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 11:41 pm

To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay' <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH3675K

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 06/12/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 11:41 pm
To: ‘Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@I|bs-

auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation;
Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: WANG Peter; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH3675K
Attachments: 1.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 06/12/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 947)
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKH3675K
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date; 09 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: ' TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: LEXUS GS450H CVT LUXURY
Primary Colour: ' Black
Manufacturing Year: 2012
Engine No.: 2GR8776744
Chassis No.: L ~ JTHBS1BL005004518
Maximum Power Output: 215.0kW (288 bhp)
Open Market Value: Sl | ' $72,110.00
Original Registration Date: ' 30 Nov 2012
First Registration Date: M s et o T 30Nov 2012
SAyransfer Count e e U ek
Actual ARF Paid: $43,266.00 3 2o
Intended PARF Rebate Details R _ 2143
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: i 3 | Nov 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $25,959.00
_ Intended COERebateDetails

~ COEExpiryDate: 29 Nov 2022
COE Category: B -Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $93,004.00

" COE Rebate Amount: $27,642.00
: $53,601.00

" -TotaI.Rebate Amount: _ :
The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Dec 2019
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? ASingapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKH3675K

Make/Model
TOYOTA / LEXUS GS450H CVT LUXURY

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme ;
Normal

Propellant :
Petrol-Electric

Motor No.:
1KM8776744

Power Rating :

147.0 kW

Maximum Laden Weight :
2325 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium:
$93,004.00

Road Tax Expiry Date:
29 May 2020

Inspection Due Date :
29 Nov 2021

CO2 Emission:

CO Emission :

NOx Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees
Print ) /i 4
Dol 6
Save as PDF
Copy as Text

nn\vJ _

Vehicle Attachment 1:
With Sun Roof

Chassis No.:
JTHBS1BL005004518

Engine No.:
2GR8776744

Engine Capacity :
3456 cc

Maximum Power Output :

215.0 kW (288 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1825 kg

Original Registration Date :
30 Nov 2012

COE Category:
B - Car (1601cc & above)

COE Expiry Date :
29 Nov 2022

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
29 Nov 2022

Intended Transfer Date :
12 Dec2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission :

PM Emission:
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12/12/2019 Used Lexus GS450h Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Re

- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

lexusgseson PriceRange 7| [Deprecition v [Yearreg Y| [VehickType V| W
Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Lexus GS450h Hybrid Super Luxury & ( i sl S
- LS
Lexus GS450h Hybrid Super Luxury
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $35,000 Fuel Type Petrol-Electric
Depreciation $17,080 /fyr Reg Date 24-Sep-2010
View models with similar depre (9mths 11days COE left)
Mileage 148,500 km (16.1k /yr) Manufactured 2010
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $25,023 as of today (change) OMV $72,046
COE $43,501 ARF $43,228
Engine Cap 3,456 cc No. of Owners Lj/
Curb Weight 1,860 kg

Type of Vehicle Luxury Sedan

100% FREE
PAFERW DRK
SUPPORT FOR
Features BOTH BUYER
Powerful 3.5L V6 292Bhp Engine, Multi Control Steering Wheel, Dual Ventilated Seats. View specs of the Lexus b SELLEH
GS450h Hybrid (2008-2012)
Shortlist Compare Add nc
Accessories Report Error More Actions
Sports Rims, Leather Seats, Reverse Sensors/Camera, Fog Lamps And Build In Lexus Infotainment System.
Description wen
Perfect For COE Renewal, $1550 Road Tax Paid Up To 23 March 2020. See, Drive And Don't Miss. Contact Person(s) Athimulam Balaj
Contact No. 91877733 &
Category
PARF Car, Direct Owner Sale, Hybrid Cars | ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
» Indemnity form » Sales agreemen
Status » Receipt » Hand-over form
Available » Ownership Transfer
@ GET HELP WITH Rolan
Resources M PAPERWORK CONI
,;m Car Valuation - Free sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
‘o Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agree

and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Pay
& Ownership Transfer, FREE for all sgCarMart
Vehicle Evaluation Advertised Vehicles.

P st Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more

Posted on: 18-0ct-2019 | Last Updated on: 04-Dec-2019 Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers &

npare

$25
https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=842611&DL=1000 12



